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DESCHIBE THE FREOSLNT AND CHIGINAL (If krovn) PHYSICAL AFPEARANCE

The Ealtinmore and Ohio Station at Ellicott City, built in 1830-31,
is a long oblonged-sheped two-story structure with thick stone walls
and a gzbled roof that is tepped by a small wooden cupola. The
first floor, located &t street level and is no longer used, is
comprised of one large room with eerth packed floor. The second .
floor is divided by thick stone walls and thin wooden partiticns
into three rooms. This floor, which is at track level, zlso no
longer is used. All windows in the building are boarded up and the
station at first glance looks completely deserted and zbandoned.

Conparision of the existing structure with a print, published in
1835, indicates that the exterior of the station is virtually
unchanged. The interior has been altered over the years by

the addition and removal of various wooden partitioned walls, but
the three foot thick original stone interior walls are intact and
indicate that much of the interior construction is still original.
The building is in deteriorating condition and appav~ntly has been
‘left zbendoned for some time.

Presently lezsed to the Historic District Comnissicen of Howard

County by its criginal owners, the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad
Company, now the Chessie System, restoration plans are in progress
though actual work has not yet begun. There is zlso an archeological
excavation in process directly adjacent the south side of the station
house. This digging is intended to date one of the two original
turntables located at the Ellicott City Station. It is speculated
that this turntzable is approximately 50 feet in diesmeter and used es
late as 1847. This work is being conducted by students of archeology
at Catonsville Community College.

The Ellicott City Station was originally used as a car house. This
function changed shortly after its construction. Located directly
north of the station is the 01d Oliver Viaduct. Though washed away
by the flood in 1972, the viaduct has been reconstructed. There is
also located within the boundaries an old work shep. This building
dates back the mid-nineteenth century and holds an integral place
in the history of the station at Ellicott City.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION AND JUSTIFICATION

As 1lined in red on the accompanying map entitled "The Historic
District Commission of Howard County" beginning at the junction of

- Maryland Avenue and St. Paul Streets, proceed due east to the west-
ern shoreline of the Tiber River, this forms the scuthern boundary;
thence north along the western shoreline to a point of intersection
with the north side of the Main Street Bridge, this forms the
eastern boundary; thence west along the northern side of Main Street
to a point of junction with Maryland Avenue, this farms the northern
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-agricultural regions of the West by the rapid construction of eastwest

The Baltimore znd Ohio Railroad Station at Ellicott City, erected

in 1830-31, is the oldest railroad station in the United States.

It served as the original terminus of the railroad's original

13-miles section of track. Over this line, in August, 1830, the
locamotive Ton Thumb raced a horse drawn car and t, beczuse

of mechanical fzilure. The Baltimore znd Ohio Rai. sad was the

first vizlrozd to be -chartered as a cozzon carrier of both freight and
Passengers and its supporters, merecver, looked bevond purely local
needs to enviszge a line all the way to the Ohio River that would
channel the rewing western trzde through the port of Baltimore. This
new form of rensportation, it was hoped, would serve to counter the
Comineance of Xew York City as the nations major pert and financial centeq
after the ccmpletion of The Erie Cenmal. The financial success of this
first portion of track gave impetus to further westward development of
the Baltizore znd Ohio Railroad as well as the construction of other
Azerican railrcads that were just getting underway.

=1

C

HISTORY -

The railroad, like the turnpike and the canal, was first built to
attach large tributary areas to the Atlantic seabord ports. The rivalry
of these coastal cities resulted in a intense cexnpetition to reach the

transportation routes. The great railroad construction race that was
about to begin in 1830 was precipitated by the economic overlcrdship
bestowed uvpon New York City by the Erie Canal. Outdistanced rival ports
had generally reacted with the construction of their own canals, but the
topographical features in these other areas could not duplicate those
that so greatly favored the Erie canal. Coastal cities were thus

stimulated to seek some new device that would equalize the race for
inland markets.

Baltimore, left by the wayside in the 1828 plans for the development
of the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, countered with a schenme of her own,
the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company. City ‘merchants incorporated

the railroad company on February 28, 1827 and by April 1828, surveys for
the proposed first 13 mile scction had becen completed. Between

Baltimore and Cllicott City, the railroad was to follow the Patapsco
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River because of the eaéy grades.

On July 4, 1828, the szme date that the Chesapezke and Chio Canal

Ccpeny also began construction, ¥arvland's leeding citizen, Charles
Czrroll of Carrollton, turned the first shovel of earth for the

railrozd; the race westward between the two rival forms of trans-
portation was on. Construction of the roadbed, however, proved to be wmore
costly and éifficult than the company had anticipated, and expenses
everzged about 17,00 dollers per mile. Two large viaducts had to be
erected--The Carrollton Viaduct over Gwyns Falls, +ich still stands,

znd the Pztterson Visduct over the FPatapsco River, -ne ruins of which

czn be scen at Ellicort City. Accidents and fregu. .z riots emong the
poorly-peid lzborers further slowed the ion. But by
October 1829 the workers began to lay th h rails and

by the following spring the single track ren to Ellico

v ——————e

rt

The Bzltimore and Ohio proudly anncunced the inzuguration of regular
rail service to Ellicott City on May 24, 1830. Three trips a day

would be made znd the round trip of 26 miles would cost 75 cents. The
Picneer, the lead car of four individually horse drawn Cars forming the
the initial trazin, led the first train to Fllicott City, thus initialing
the becinning of rail service in the United States. The first one-and-
one-half hour trip achieved instant popularity, and during the first 30
_dazys the cczpany earned $1,000 a week.

In August 1930, the jocomotive, Tom Thumb raced a horse drawn car down
a parallel second track. Though the engine lost the first race because
‘of mechanical failure, by July 1831 the Tom Thuxb was cperating
regularly on the road at a rate of 18 to 20 miles per hour for those
wh? wished to travel by steam.

The success of the first 13 miles of track undoubtedly spurred the
further western development of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad. Late
in 1834, its tracks reached Harper's Ferry. By 1842 the railroad had
reached Cumberlaznd, eight years ahead of the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal,
and in 1852 the Baltimore and Ohio finally crossed the Appalachian
Mountains and entered Wheeling on the Ohio River.

, *Statement of Significance taken from the Special Report "'Baltimore
. and Ohio Railroad Station, Ellicott City, Maryland" by Charles W. Snell
€:> Landmark Files, Historic Sites Survey, National Park Service.
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7. Description

-
L

The B & O Railroad Station at Ellicott City, formerly Ellicott's
Mills, .is a stone structure built of local granite which was given to the Railroad
by the Ellicotts from one of their local quarries.

The land upon which the building is located was also donated by
the Ellicotts, George, Samuel, Andrew and John.

The structure was a two story building which parallels the Old
Main Line of the B & O Railroad Company. Having a width of approximately
25 feet and a length of approximately 90 feet, the upper level of the station is
at track level while the lower level is at street level on Maryland Avenve.

Built in 1829-30, it was designed for use as a car house, produce
house and superintendent's office. The car house was at the southern end of the
building which was equipped with large doors to accomodate the entrance into
the building by locomotives and cars. There still existf, track notches on the
floor joist in this end of the building indicating that the trains were pulled into
the upper level and that the floor was open which permitted the undemeath to
be worked on from the lower level. In additior}ﬁthis section of the car house

ceppER
there still exists two large,funnels in the overhead area of the upper level. One
of these funnels aligns with the stack on the vertical boiler engines such as the
Tom Thumb, York and Atlantic and the other funnel which was obviously installed
at a later date aligns with the stack on the horizontal boiler engines such as the

Lafayette.
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7. Description (Continued)

This is the only station known to still be in existence which was
designed to ac;omdate the servicing of engines in this manner. Its use as such
was shortly to become impractical because of the rapid growth of the size of steam
engines and it appears that early in the 1840's the doors were closed off and the
building was no longer used in this manner.

Another interesting feature of the building was the fact that the
center of the building which was used for the reception of produce was in fact a
large open area two ?Z;::G'T: height. Produce was brought into the building at
the lower level on Maryland Avenue and was raised by use of some type of lift
to the track level of the building.

The building remains basically the same as originally constructed
with the exception of the opening and closing of some doors and windows.

The funnels, track notches, original opening in the ceiling area

for the lift to operate in the produce room and many other unusual features unique

to this building still exist. A detailed architectural description
is found in the attached "Heritage"-Vol.1,No.5.
In addition to the stone structure, a smaller brick struc ture

was built in 1885 as a freight warehouse. This was necessitated by the rapid
expansion of passenger use on the Old Main Line and is indicative of the splendid
brick work of the time. It continues to exist as built in that era and is being

preserved for that reason.

Located between the stone station house and the brick
freight building is the remains of a turntable. The
turntable is built also of native granite and is 501

in diameter., Built in the early 1840's,when the trains
were no longer pulled into the station house,the turn-
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7.Description (cont'd) " D%

table accomodating the turﬁkengines for their return trip
from Ellicott Mills to Baltimore. This site has been the
project of an archeological diz and there have é;eﬁyuncovered
.a number of t'e original timbers,supports,etc. }?hé original

:{.“.
floor area-apparently was of cinder fill and was later improved

‘" with cobblestores. When the turntable area was filled in,

in later years,much of it was permitted to remain. As it is

being uncovered,it will be used as part of the prorosed museum.

This entire complex will house 2 museum-informatior certer
in Ellicott City. The large stone station which is vresently
on the National Register would not be complete without the
addition of the brick freicht building and the turntable,all
of which are being restored under the ownership of Howard

County and the sponsorship of Historiec Ellicott Citv,Inc.
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8. Significance

-,

4

Ellicott's Mills was the terminus of the first 13 miles of commercial
railroading to be constructed in this Country.

It is believed that the stone station itself was engineered and
designed to be part of the Oliver Viaduct which overpasses Frederick Road (the
Old National Pike). The cornerstone for the Viaduct was laid on July 4, 1829
and it abuts the station. The exterior of the wall of the stone station ties into a
stone retaining wall which parallels the Main Line track in a southerly direction
toward Baltimore.

The Railroad had planned to use Ellicott's Mills as a Depot and
a portion of the first track laid was laid in Ellicott's Mills having been completed
as early as 1828. The station was planned for use as the office of the Superintendent
of Construction and it was from this office that a great deal of the construction
for the first 13 miles was supervised and after completion this office was used for
many years as the Superintendent's Office as the Railroad pressed westward.

Public response to the railroad was tremendously successful and the
trip from Baltimore to Ellicott's Mills became a must. Although the railroad had
not anticipated passenger service, it suddenly found this to be an instant success and
business flourished. During this period the Ellicott's Mills Railroad Station was the
scene for arrival and departure of Presidents, political aspirants, foreign dignitaries

and just plain people interested in the thrill of a ride on the iron horse.
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